
Pøedmìt: RE: objednávka CZ1202976
Od: "Tøebešková Jana" <jana.trebeskova@fnhk.cz>
Datum: 2 Bøezen 2017, 12:37

Komu: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Hello ,

prices on the order agrees, products can send me please.

Thank you

Greeting

Jana Tøebešková

Dear Jana,

Many thanks for your new order.
The sales order acknowledgment is attached.

Could you please kindly confirm the prices. Thank you.

Best Regards

Customer Service Rep.
E-mail : info.cZ@haemonetics.com

Phone :

Fax :

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

V -----Original Message-----

From: "Tøebešková Jana" [mailto:jana.trebeskova@fnhk.cz]
Sent: jeudi 2 mars 2017 10:22
To: info.cz@haemonetics.com <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Subject: objednávka

Dobrý den,

prosím o objednání setu:
- ref.è.623E - ks
- ref.è.948F - ks.

dìkuji

s pozdravem

Jana Tøebešková

Vrchní sestra

Fakultní nemocnice Hradec Králové

Transfuzní oddìlení

Sokolská 581, 500 05 Hradec Králové - Nový Hradec Králové

Tel: 495 83 2389

E-mail: jana.trebeskova@fnhk.cz, www.fnhk.cz
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